CITY OF FORT LAUDERDALE
City Commission Agenda Memo #21-0750
REGULAR MEETING

TO: Honorable Mayor & Members of the
Fort Lauderdale City Commission
FROM: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager
DATE: August 17, 2021
TITLE: Motion Approving the Donation of Hand Sanitizer from American Handee

LLC - (Commission Districts 1, 2, 3 and 4)

Recommendation
Staff Recommends the City Commission approve a motion accepting a donation of hand
sanitizer from American Handee LLC.

Background
American Handee LLC desires to donate to the City hand sanitizer for the Police

Department. The donation includes the following amounts:

120 Gallon units

500 8-ounce bottles
400 4-ounce bottles
250 2-ounce bottles

The hand sanitizer will be used by the Police Department for the health and safety of staff
and public. The acquisition of the hand sanitizer will mitigate risk of preventing spread of
infections and germs.

Resource Impact
There is no fiscal impact to the City.

Strategic Connections
This item is a 2021 Commission Priority, advancing the Safety initiative.

This item supports the Press Play Fort Lauderdale 2024 Strategic Plan, specifically
advancing:

e The Public Safety Focus Area
e Goal 6: Build a safe and well-prepared community.
e Objective: Prevent and solve crime in all neighborhoods.
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This item advances the Fast Forward Fort Lauderdale 2035 Vision Plan: We are
Community.

Prepared by: Greg Chavarria, Assistant City Manager

Charter Officer: Chris Lagerbloom, ICMA-CM, City Manager
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